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aliD U.5. MALL :

Marian L. Zobler, Esquire

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
dne White Flint North Building
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

Re: Criminal Referrals

Dear Marian:

I find your Fepruary 24, 1994 rasponses to the various
questions I have raised relative to the ahove to be completely non-
resporsive and intentionally evasive. %Yhy did you represent to the
Beard that a written referral had been nade when in fact that was
completaly false. When did you find out it was false and why
didn’%T vou so neotify the Board? Until I get true answers o these
questions my client will not be able to provide meaningful
discovery responses to ouvistanding diczovery.

Verv truly yours,
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Marcy L. Colkitt
“ameral Counsel
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ce: ALl _VIA TELECOPY AND U.S. MAIY
G. Paul Bollwerk, III, Esguire

Dr. Charles N. Kelber

Dr. Peter S. Lam

" 0ffice of the Secratary

3110070 940225 SO
Eﬁg ADOCK oao:a%as ySOj




